

TISSOT SA
Chemin des Tourelles 17
CH-2400 Le Locle / Switzerland
Tel: +41 32 933 31 11
Fax: +41 32 933 33 11



Date: 1 October 2020

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: Request for dismissal FCC ID: **2AH93T121420A**

To whom it may concern:

We, *Tissot SA*, hereby request the dismissal of the DTS and JAB grants of the device with **FCC ID: 2AH93T121420A** which were issued in May, 12th 2020, attached you can find the agent letter supporting this request, due to the reasons stated below:

1. Device approval was a prototype with a limited output power.
2. Current version has been updated by FW change, increasing the supported conducted output power.
3. The device with FCC ID: **2AH93T121420A** approved in May, 12th 2020 has not been sold in USA.

For these reasons, we will propose the FCC Certification as a new application with the same FCC identifier.

If you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact us.

Sincerely,

TISSOT SA
Chemin des Tourelles 17
2400 LE LOCLE

By: Nicolas Clerc
Title: VP Product
Company: Tissot SA
Telephone: +41 32 933 32 51
e-mail: Nicolas.clerc@tissot.ch